
PAST 
CONTINUOU
S

Прошедшее 
продолженное 
время



ФОРМУЛА
to be + Ving

to be

werewas

were + Vingwas + Ving

множ. число 
(you, we, they)

ед. число
 (I, he, she, it)



PAST CONTINUOUS ИСПОЛЬЗУЕТСЯ 
КОГДА:
� Задано точное время в прошлом
We were sunbathing yesterday at 1 

o’clock. 
� Одновременные  длительные действия в 

прошлом
  While I was washing up, he was 

watching TV.
В то время как я стирала, он смотрел ТВ.
� Длительное действие, прерванное 

одномоментным кратким действием
I was watching TV when you came.
Я смотрел ТВ когда ты пришел.



MAKE SENTENCES

I
Mother
Father
Sister
We
My friend
My friend 
and I

was
were

sleep…
do… 
homework
cook…
watch… TV
play…
talk…
go… home

yesterday 
at 6 
o’clock



NEGATIVE SENTENCES

I was going home 
yesterday at 6 
o’clock.

I was not going 
home yesterday 
at 6 o’clock

was/were + Ving was/ were + not + Ving

Вчера в 6 я шел домой Вчера в 6 я не шел домой

wasn’t/  weren’t



MAKE NEGATIVE SENTENCES

I
Mother
Father
Sister
We
My friend
My friend and I

wasn’t
weren’t

sleep…
do… 
homework
cook…
watch… TV
play…
talk…
go… home

yesterday 
at 6 
o’clock.



QUESTIONS
I was going home yesterday at 6.

Were you going home yesterday at 6?
Yes, I was.      No, I wasn’t.

She was doing home yesterday at 6 
pm.

Was she going home yesterday at 6 
pm?

Yes, she was.       No, she wasn’t.



MAKE QUESTIONS

Was 
Were 

I
Mother
Father
Sister
We
My friend
My friend and I

sleep…
do… 
homework
cook…
watch… TV
play…
talk…
go… home

yesterday 
at 6 
o’clock?


